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Docket No. 30-08788
License No. 20-15240-01

August 4, 1981

John D. Kinneman, Chief, Materials
Radiological Protection Section,
Technical Inspection Branch
United States Nuclear Regulatory Comission
Region 1
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Dear Mr. Kinneiran:

Titis is in reference to your ietter dated 15 July 1981 concerning the routine
safety inspection conducted by your office on 18 June 1981.

Pt.rsuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201 and in accordance with the
Interim Enforcement Policy, 45 FR 66754 (Octoben 7, 1980), the following
identified violations are suomitted as outlined in your letter with
the corrective steps taken;

A. In regards to our failure to evaluate the radiation dose to die hand
and fingers of our nuclear medicine physicians, who occasionally inject
millicurie amounts of technetium-99m, a ring badge was ordered and received
on 7-01-81. These badges will now be received inonthly, as are the body
badges, and the proper documentation maintained. (Seeattachment#1).

B. The calibration of the ionization chamber was completed on 7-14-81.
(Seeattachment#2).

Paragraph 2 of Section B required that packages be surveyed for
radiation levels at three feet and the surface of the package
with results recorded. In compliance of this requirement tt.is
survey and documentation was initiated on 6-22-81. (See attachment #3).
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| C. Section C of your letter states that we had failed to lea'k test our. <

- 224 microcuries sealed cesium-137 reference source since October 1978.
* ''

We believe that the reference date of October 1978 was an oversight-
incorrect recorded date. The leak test'results shown to the inspector ,

was dated October 9, 1979. (See attachment #4). In addition, the leak
I

tests for 1980 which :ould ~not be produced at ti!e time of insp(ection,See attachment #5).due to the absence of the Chief Technologist, are enclosed.
| Also the just completed mandatory six month inspection is enclosed.

(Seeattachment#6). >
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Respectively suomitted,
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; . cc: Eugene A. Dellea, Administrator
' Thomas G. Martin, III, Physicist
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sc2 G:alibration G;ertificater
,,i . t 's# M, e' '' I ^i '!" Probe TypefCustomer /

U' A Serial No.h Instrument Model
b /Vi /*'''''## // Calibration DateSerial No.

'

NUCLEAR INSTRUMENT CO.

Calibrotion source (s) Rodium 226[A] Rodium 226 [B] Rodium 226 @ Cesium 137 @ Cesium 137 fd
Quontit y' 25.02 mg. 4.98 mg. 1.03 mg. 130 curies 100 mci
Mfgs. No. 11880 1592 1 7.58 Model 69 28 5

11005 11005 C-396 30214NBS Traceable No. TPX 33822 -

Date 82070 11575 92277 9-I4 68 10879

Calculated Exposure Rote _ Mater Reading Ronpo Mszimum Colibration Sourco{s]

1,' y. p ~ if
,T "2 2/ - Af .I gg/hr 7
/ / e_ /_ R/hr ($.'

yC 3 9 - uc
'q f- 2 4'- 2_f 3.T MR/hr -

/'~ "

/C 9T ' / ' R/hrC

|| c,i 1/cf - U/c'

_
MlT ' ?5/ 2' i' . _Cc C MR/hr

^^'

FC (' /C l R/hr

~l
_fL C _

|_i \

/Cf. ( /R /(fC fi cs C ggfh, g
cec / *E ~ / f(~ C

~

R/hr
""""

MR/hr e

R/he

Integrate
Calculated Dose

|-
_

i
,

Beta Shield Open O Cicsed O
Detector center axis parallel O perpendicular O to radiation field
Electronic Alignment O Temperature *C Barometric Pressure .- mm(r.g) Elevation

! Instrument check source. Scole: Reading:
'r ~ r HC AM4 b- br x +Remarks: Alf% 0 -o Y M *ik e '/'

<<,[[.4 j e r.s ( 2-* r * * 5 C'/ L W r.. N o l' N/ f 7 "j c*u .

{ad< g- ' ,' sI'oq /j ,' -
.

This instrument has been calibrated using procedures recomenended by the A.E.C.,
A';.. ic Energy Commission.

'

('j
' ' 4 % " ~^~ i / A '% ft ,.

!
,

' '
| Calibrated by - g ,. & *

65 Grove Strect - P.O. Box 178 - Rockland, MA. 02370 - Tel. Area Code 617 - 878-6878

NUCLEAR / radiation detection products / instrument services / accessoriet / supplirs
i

I L >

t
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Date .done:
. ,

OTech. doing:

/ '

I'f ''''L' ''Instrument used:

j ''''* j'- ,- --
,

__.
, . . :. -Readi ng j -

-

Isofopa i t. ,, 4 h, ,_ < ti ,e t

Surface JQ .
,

' ? m '-/ c3 ft. away
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.* Ru2 sell F. Cowing .

THOMAS G. MARTIN, Ill
Consultant in Radiological Physics

588 WlhTER STRtt7 F8 AMINGHAM. MAIS. 01701 (617) 3724502 (617) 653-2000 X7146

.

October 9,1973
1

..

Joseph Moriarty, M.D.
Department of Radiology
Hillcrest Hospital
165 Tor Court
Pittsfield, MA 01201

.
-

Dear DrrMoriarty:

On October 1 and 2,1979 a radiological survey vias conducted in the Radiology
and Nuclear "edicine Department.

All measurements of stray radiation were made using a Baird-Atomic, Medel 414,
portable ionization chamber survey meter calibrated against cobalt-60 gama rays.
Table top dose rate measurements were made using a Victoreen "r" meter, Model 70,
and a 25R chamber.,

_

Enclosed are copiet of the worksheets completed during survey. Equipment is
in compliance with the recommendations presented in the National Council on
Radiation Protection and Measurements NCRP Report Nos. 33, Medical X-Ray
and Gama-Ray Protection for Energies Up to 10 MeV and No. 49, Structural
Shielding Design and Evaluation for Medical Use of X-Ray and Gama Rays of
Energies Up to 10 MeV except as indicated on the worksheets.

I reviewed the last year of film badge records and at least two questions arose.
In February it appears that a correction was made without notifying Mr. Gabriel,
resulting in an error in the ring badge cumulative total for badge number 00046 U3
(ring}, By May it was corrected without notification. I will write to the
contractor for an explanation. At the.same time I will tell them to add the

: radiation histories of Dr. Gold and Ms. Farrell.
:

I noted also that Ms. Demick had not yet signed that she had read the informatien*

in Guide 8.12. I suggest that she do this.

In addition, I reviewed the Nuclear Medicine Department facilities and have the
following coments:

i a. Records of incoming, use, and disposal of radionuclides ht e being
properly maintained.

,

.

ATTACHMENT #4
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b. As temporary storage location the drawer in the supply storage room is
suitable however the security of the location (i.e. not under control of the
Nuclear Medicine Department) should be considered while looking for a pennanent
site. Drawer and room were placarded properly however I had Ms. Farrell put
the description of the material stored on the drawer caution sign.

c. The number of meetings of the Radioisotope Comittee has dimini' heds
to only one thit year (July). . I recomend the four per year or a change in the
Procedures Manual to reflect the planned frequency.

d. Wipe tests were made at several locations in the laboratory with the
fellowing results:

AREA Dpm/100 cm2 + 196o

Bench by Generator 0.0 + 2.6
Floor in Prep Area -1.1 7 2.6
Sink 1.0 7 2.6
Floor by Camera -2.0 7 2.6

' Floor by Entrance 0.9[2.6

These data do not indicate contamination.

The three calibration sources were also wipe tested and the results of the ,

radioassay are as follows: -

SOURCE Dpm/ Surface Wipe

60
Co 0.9 + 2.6

137 s 1.1 T 2.6C

570o -1.8[2.6
These data do not indicate leakage of any of the sources.

As we discussed during my visit,I feel that in order to maintain the high level of
compliance with changing federal and state regulations as well as effective quality
control in both the Radiology and Nuclear Medicine Departments, there is a need
for incrcased availability of physics consultation. The present once per year
does not permit problems to be niet and solved without long delays. I will
prepare a proposal for the minimum coverage that I feel will perform the job in
an adequate manner. I will send it to you as soon as it is ready.

If you have any questions concerning this report, please contact me.

Sincerely yours,

d7
THOMAS G. MARTIN, III .

Certified Health Physicist

- - - _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ __ - __ ___ _ --. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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I can't emphasize too much the importance of a properly calib-*

rated and functioning dose calibrator..

On the use of the Techne Scan PYP Kit for cardiac imaging, there
will be no need for an amendment to your license provided.you use
the same route of adminestration and the same dose range that you
use for skeletal imaging.

The three calibration sources were wipe tested and the results
of the radioassay are as follows:

dymffLijtemSCURCE -

60 1.0 e 2.6' co
. -- -

| 57 0.7;t 2.6co

cs -0 9=e 2.6137 ''

These data d'o not indicate leakage.
,

r During my next visit, we should schedule a meeting of theCommittee and I will bring a draft of the new
Radiation Safety ~/ emergency procedures. If you have any cuestions,i

d econtamination|
please cantact me.

i

.

4

Sinc ely,

THOMAS G. MARTIN III '

Certified Health Physicist

>

i

ATTACIDfENT #5'~~
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_ July 30, 1981.. .. . .
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.

durin6The results of wipe tests of the calibration s"urces m -
this visit are as follows:

SOURCE dnm

60 1.0 2.600

137cs -1.4 2.6

57 0.0 2.6co
.

'

T ese data do not indicate *any leakage.h

I have examined the radiographs of the gloves and the aprons. Of ,

the two pair of gloves and nineteen aprons,only the green apron ~' '# '-

sa:wed evidence of loss of of shielding integtity. The apronI think is not sufficient for generalidentified as x-ray blue,
use. These .two aprons should be taken out of service. I will
bring the radiographs back with me en my ney;t visit.
Also during my next visit we can discuss the emergency deccr,tamin-
ation procedures that I gave you and see if an In-service class
should .be set up for it.
If you have any questions concerning this report please call me.

.

S erely,

OMAS G. MARTIN,III4

ertified Health Physicist .

AMENDMENT _#67
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